Town of Badin
36 Falls Road
PO Box 707
Badin, NC 28009
Telephone (704) 422-3470
Fax (704) 422-5344
www.badin.org

March 21, 2002

Ray’s Corner Store
507 Roosevelt Street
Badin, NC 28009

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Goddard:

The Town of Badin Zoning Ordinance allows you to install 8 or more video games in
your store. This is an allowed use in the General Business district in which your store is
located. You indicated you plan no more than two machines will be utilized, which does
not require any approval from this office. If you have questions or if you need more
information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Scott Slatton
Town Manager



